OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

(310) 253-5660

CITY OF CULVER CITY .

FAX (310) 253-5664

9770 CULVER BOULEVARD, CULVER CITY, CALIFORNIA 90232-0507
CAROL A. SCHWAB
City Attorney

August 26, 2020

Via Email Only

Les Greenberg
plgreen@att.net

Re: Public Records Request — August 18, 2020
Dear Mr. Greenberg:

This letter shall serve as the City’s response to your request for inspection of public
records, pursuant to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250, et
seq.), which was received by the City Clerk’s Office on August 18, 2020.

The City has evaluated your request in an effort to make a determination as to whether the
records sought are public records that are subject to disclosure and in the possession of
the City. You requested the following categories of records pertaining to “each discussion
dealing with potential conflicts of interest of Thomas Small related to Michael Hackman
and/or Hackman Capital Partners, where Carol Schwab and/or John Nachbar
participated”:

1. Each section of the calendar of City Attorney Carol Schwab related to the
discussion, but not limited to the date(s) thereof.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

2. Each section of the calendar of City Manager John Nachbar related to the
discussion, but not limited to the date(s) thereof.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

3. Arecord showing the name of each person who participated in the discussion.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
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pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

A record showing all communications within 30 days before and 30 days after the
discussion between each person who participated in the discussion and any
other participant relating to Thomas Small, Michael Hackman and/or Hackman
Capital Partners.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

All guidelines provided by Culver City to Thomas Small for dealing with potential
conflicts of interest involving Michael Hackman and/or Hackman Capital
Partners.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

A record memorializing the content of the discussion.

Response: There are no disclosable records responsive to this request. All
responsive records are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act,
pursuant to Government Code Section 6254(k) (including, but not limited to,
attorney-client privileged communications and work product) and Section 6255.

A copy of each record produced during the discussion by each participant.

Response: No records responsive to this request were located or identified.

Sincerely,

N eIy

Heather Baker
Assistant City Attorney

Cc: City Clerk



